Wllien ebster, Director
Fedoral mreop of Invegtigation
Waﬂhin.:'tcn, D.’S.

Dear Tr. "hhaltaps

During = sscociaddon with beoth the T,0,1, and Umuse Zolect Zommitiee on
"

Asvagaingbloas I was 1lnvolved in snd saw ceriain iaveumg_wmu teciniguas
employed by tiese agencics vhich 1 belleveeto he ol quasiionsble naiurs

I question bota the logallty and ethles of some ol theds gresiiceu.

I an briaging tbls matier to ywur attontion bncam?o 1 have hopes that you
will racognize Lhe gross I ”’J“T'J”"ir'tiﬂ., inve¥edd by thecze investigative

‘agenclos,

Inclosed 12 2 cehy of o statement I have writien whieh details these
techriques uzed by theso ayeaciss,

I heve nlzo writlen o Isbior siailsor o Whis ong o Albornay Genersl
Griffin 211

Sincerely,

Oliver Patlarsos

12350 014 Halla Fexpy Qde
Feoriseant,Mo, 83033
1=310=355=1500

May 29,1979



Congresouan HZareld Tolkner
peyig y - . 3 oo ) T
123 Lonrmerhhi BHeQele

Washdingtom, D.o. 20515

Dear .r. Yoluars

fnclesed ave copler of letters snd informoticn I hove Loday zent to
both e Todele Udrestor, dlliam webster and fttorney Conersl Griffin
Beil, ’
TEank you for yolr initersst.

Sincerely,

- r T . B R T e



